
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 Letter
In terms of Section 27(18) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Ms Bridget Osborne
Kush Communications
4 Riverview Rd.,
Chiswick,
London
W4 3QH

Request for filming at the Sterkfontein and Swaartskrans

Dear Ms Osborne, 

The SAHRA Archaeology, Palaeontology, Meteorites, Heritage Objects and Burials permit committee has
received your application requesting two permits for filming at Swartkrans and Sterkfontein respectively. 

This filming will be part of a programme explaining the prehistory of Africa. 
SAHRA understands that Prof. Thackeray will be interviewed on site and he will also be responsible for the
monitoring of the crew while on site. 

SAHRA wishes to remind you that  a copy of the documentary is to be submitted to us by the expiry date of the
permit. 

We wish you every success with this project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Mariagrazia Galimberti
Heritage Officer: Archaeology
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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________________________________________ 
Colette Scheermeyer
SAHRA Head Archaeologist
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/158999
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